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Minutes of the Pre-Bid Conference for “Consultancy for training and Development for UIC-518 standards for coaching 

stock”, in connection with RDSO’s Global Tender no. RM2/Changeover to UIC-518/2018/GT, held in DG’s Mini 

Conference Hall at RDSO/Lucknow at 11:00 hours of 26/07/2018 

Firm’s Representatives present: 

1. Sri NishantPai, Resident Project Manager, DB Engineering and Consulting GmBH, Germany 

RDSO representatives present: 

1. Sri Dinesh Kumar, ED/PS&EMU/RDSO 

2. Sri Hamid Akhtar, ED/Testing/RDSO 

3. Sri Yashwant Kumar, JD Finance- II/RDSO 

4. Sri Neeraj Srivastava, Director/Testing/RDSO 

In addition, queries received through emails by the following firms were also deliberated upon in the Pre-Bid Meeting. 

1. M/s CETEST, Spain  

2. M/s ITALCERTIFER, Italy 

The queries discussed and the decision taken thereupon are as follows: 

S.No. Queries Discussion/Reasons Decision 

Queries from M/s CETEST, Spain through email. 

1. Demand Draft: as far as we have been told, 
this financial instrument should be obtained 
by an Indian company, or at least by a 
company established in India. We are a 
foreign company, not established in India, 
and we would like to know we could have 
any other option to pay for the tender 
documents? 

It was discussed and agreed that to obviate 
the difficulty that foreign based firms might 
encounter in submission of the Tender Cost 
and the EMD, the option of bank to bank 
transfer through SWIFT could be allowed. 
However, this would entail certain 
processing costs especially when the EMD is 
to be returned to the foreign bidder. 

The tenderers may deposit the financial 
instrument towards the cost of Tender 
Documents and the EMD amount through an 
Indian Bank or directly by using bank transfer 
through SWIFT. The account details for direct 
bank transfer are as furnished below: 
Name of Bank: SBI, Govt  Business Branch, 
Lucknow 
Account Number:  31168914559 
IFSC code:  SBIN0007806 
Branch Code:  7806 
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SWIFT Code :  SBININBB157 
In case the deposit is made through bank 
transfer for EMD, the return of EMD will be 
made by Indian Railways through the same 
mode for which Tenderers must furnish their 
Bank Account details. 

 

2. Earnest Money: we would appreciate to 
receive a template of this document, in 
order to comply correctly with all the 
requirements. From what I have 
understood, a Earnest Money is the same as 
a Bid Guarantee. Are correct my 
understandings? 

It was decided that Earnest Money is a form 
of Bid Guarantee. It has to be submitted by 
the bidder in the form of financial 
instrument specified in the Tender 
Documents. The stipulation regarding 
Demand Draft would apply to the case of 
EMD also. There is no separate template of 
the EMD document. 

The Earnest Money is a form of Bid Guarantee. 
 
The Bid Form-First Sheet of the Tender 
Document stipulates the undertaking 
regarding the Earnest Money at serial 
number 3. 

3. Is it possible to have a drawing/ 3D of the 
axle for the pre-definition of the telemetry 
solution? 

The tender conditions stipulate that IMW 
shall be supplied by the successful bidder. 
Telemetry is used in the IMW for 
transmission of data. For designing the 
telemetry solution, the drawings of LHB 
Wheelset indicating the arrangement of 
wheel discs and other relevant components 
may be made available. 

The drawings of the basic LHB Wheel set 
shall be uploaded along with the tender 
documents and considered as part of the 
tender documents. Accordingly, the 
following drawings are uploaded annexed 
to these Minutes: 
1. Wheel Disc: Drg No.LW02115 
2. Wheel and Axle: Drg.No.LW02001 
3. Bogie arrangement: Drg.No.LW00010 

4. In table schedule of the rates, item 1, 
column C, 15 training days are stated. We 
think that it is too long and with just 5 days 
we can cover the required subjects that will 
be complemented with the in-field tests and 
the work with the post-processing sw. 

The training needs being looked at are with 
a view of the final outcome that trained 
Indian Railway personnel are able to plan, 
organize, conduct, process and analyze data 
of the complete trials based on UIC/EN 
pattern independently once the formal 
training is complete. Therefore, 5 days 
training is considered as insufficient time 
for a complete assimilation of the concepts 

The training days for the item 1, Column C 
in the table of Schedule of Rates (Bid Form- 
Third Sheet) relating to ‘Training on UIC-
518/EN-14363 standard requirement’ is 
reduced from 15 days to 10 training days. 
 
The number of trainees is also reduced 
from 25 to 20. 
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and processes involved. However, the 
training days could be reduced somewhat 
in view of the firm’s opinion. 

Accordingly, the existing clause of Para 21 
(1)(a) of Special Terms & Conditions/ 
specifications “The training shall be 
organized for 25 to 30 personnel of Indian 
Railways…” may be read as “The training 
shall be organized for 20 personnel of Indian 
Railways…..”. 

5. 5 months are estimated for the full project. 
We think that it is not possible to finalize the 
complete process in that period (including 
wheelsets shipments, potential 
modifications, instrumentation, training ….). 
We would suggest a more realistic (and 
optimized) schedule. 

Other firms have also represented that the 
time for completion of the project needs to 
be reasonable considering the activities 
involved. In general the opinion of 
prospective bidders is that a completion 
period of 5 months is very stiff. 

The period of completion is modified from 
5 months to 7 months. 
 
Accordingly, the relevant clause in para 1 of 
Bid Form (fist sheet) may be read as 
“….complete the work in all respects within 
07 months from the date of issue of letter of 
acceptance…” and  
Relevant clause in para 5 of Bid Form 
(Second sheet) may be read as “The works 
are required to be completed within a 
period of 07 months from the date of issue 
of acceptance letter”. 

6. For the earnest money, is it needed to 
include in the documentation or is it possible 
to directly send it to you from our Indian 
bank? 

This issue relates to the query at Sl No.1 
above and has been discussed already 

It can be directly sent through Indian Bank 
and if done so, suitable remarks to this 
effect should be included in the Bid Form in 
the Tender document. The Financial 
Instrument / Proof of Transfer of Amount 
to be placed in the envelope containing the 
Technical Bid. 

7. Regarding the cost of tender document, in 
which envelope do we have to include it? 
Technical or financial? 
 

The requirement of the cost of tender 
document to be furnished is for the 
assessment of qualification of the bid to be 
considered or not. Since this is a two packet 
system, the Financial Bid will be opened 
after the Technical Bid has been evaluated. 

The cost of Tender Document submitted in 
the form of stipulated Financial Instrument 
/ Proof of Transfer of Amount (in case of 
online transfer from Bank to Bank) shall be 
kept in the envelope containing the 
Technical Bid. 
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Therefore, the cost of tender document has 
to be along with the Technical Bid. 

S.No. Queries Discussion/Reasons Decision 

Queries from M/s DB Engineering and Consulting GmBH, Germany 

8. Deployment Schedule: 
a) What is the expected time for 

commencement of services? 
b) Is the work to be carried out in 

parallel or step by step? 
c) Are all trainings required to be 

done separately or at a single 
stage? 

The last date for commencement of 
services has been specified in the Tender 
Document as 30 days from the date of issue 
of LOA (Letter of Acceptance) during which 
the successful bidder is required to submit 
Performance Guarantee (PG) in acceptable 
form. The commencement of services can 
begin immediately after the submission of 
PG. 
The activities can be carried out in parallel 
to the extent possible to remain within the 
stipulated completion period. However, the 
trainings may have some common 
participants and may not be feasible to be 
conducted in parallel.  
The trainings can be conducted one after 
the other in a continuous manner. 

a) The services can commence 
immediately after the submission 
of PG. 

b) The different items of 
work/activities can be carried out in 
parallel to the extent feasible.  

c) The training shall need to be done 
separately and not in parallel. 
However, the 
theoretical/classroom training can 
be done in a sequential manner 
one after the other without any 
break. 

9. Trainers: 
a) Are there specific requirement for 

trainers (e.g. degree, additional 
certification, working experience 
etc.) 

b) Is it permissible for subcontractors 
certified freelance trainers) 
engaged? 

It is expected that the successful bidder 
shall depute its best trainers available so as 
to complete the training and consultancy 
part in the most professional manner. 
However, there is no stipulation considered 
necessary regarding qualification of 
trainers. 
The objective is detailed and effective 
training and as long as that objective is 
fulfilled, the trainers need not be regular 
employees/certified trainers of the bidder. 
 

a) No, there is no specific requirement 
for trainers in terms of degree, 
additional certification etc. 
However, it would be preferable 
that adequately qualified and 
experienced trainers able to 
communicate fluently in English are 
deputed by the successful bidder to 
maintain the desired quality of 
training in conformity with the 
ultimate objective stipulated in the 
Tender Documents. 
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b) It is permissible for freelance 
trainers to be engaged by the 
successful bidder for training the IR 
personnel. 

10 Facilities: 
a) If training to be done in India, will 

client provide free of charge access 
to well-equipped classrooms for 
theoretical trainings? 

b) If training to be done in India, will 
client provide free of charge 
access/ supporting local expert to 
workshops or other type of facilities 
for conduction of practical 
trainings? 

The division of expenses between the 
successful bidder and Indian Railways has 
been stipulated in the contract document 
and is considered to be reasonable. 
Therefore, all conditions shall be as per 
existing contract document stipulations. It 
has also been stipulated that Indian 
Railways will extend logistical support in 
terms of necessary approvals, crew, trial 
path etc to the successful bidder for 
conducting demonstration trial. 

a) Indian Railways will provide an 
adequately equipped classroom 
facility for theoretical trainings 
without any charge. 

b) Logistical support for conducting 
practical training by means of 
Demonstration Trials will be 
extended by Indian Railways such 
as arranging track permissions, 
crew for working trial train, 
assembly of IMW under the test 
LHB coach etc. 

11 Support Services: 
a) Will the client provide offices / 

working space with appropriate 
conditions (e.g. Internet 
connection, Printer, Projectors, flip 
charts catering and etc.) for free for 
trainings in India? 

b) Does the client have access to 
Learning Management System for 
placement of training materials for 
participants, conduction of 
assessment and self-preparation 
sessions? 

c) What is the preferred number of 
training hours per training day 
(excl. Breaks, lunch etc.)  

It was discussed that IR will provide 
necessary bare classroom with basic facility 
for conducting theoretical training as is 
already stipulated in the tender documents. 
However, a separate facility to the 
successful bidder’s trainers and other 
personnel namely, separate office or cabin 
space and other facilities will not be 
provided by Indian Railways as these will 
fall under his scope. 
The ‘Learning Management System’ is not 
available in RDSO where classroom training 
is to be conducted. 
6 hours of training per training day 
excluding time of breaks, lunch etc is felt 
reasonable. 

a) Classrooms with projector and 
internet connectivity and if 
required, printer with A4 size 
capability can be provided. 
However, a separate office or cabin 
to the trainer’s cannot be provided. 

b) NO 
c) Total working hours per training 

day is expected to be about 8 
hours. After factoring the breaks, 
lunch etc, a minimum training 
period of 6 hours per training day is 
expected.  



Page 6 of 9 
 

 

Yashawant Kumar Dinesh Kumar Hamid Akhtar 
Joint Director/Finance-II Executive Director/ PS&EMU Executive Director/Testing 

   
 

Usually we recommend max. 6 
hours 

12 Content: 
a) What is the preferred split between 

theory and practical related 
content for training in percentage? 

It was discussed that training is with a view 
to enhance the capability of Indian Railway 
personnel who have limited knowledge 
about the UIC/EN standards. Therefore, the 
preferred split between practical and 
theoretical training can be best judged by 
the trainers only. It is expected that 
classroom training will cover the conceptual 
and procedural aspect including that of 
planning and executing the trial and 
conducting data analysis and assessment. 
Theoretical Knowledge / Learnings would 
be put to practical use during the 
demonstration trial under the guidance of 
the successful bidder who will supervise 
and enhance the theoretical learnings 
achieved during the classroom sessions by 
the IR personnel. 

a) This aspect has to be decided by 
the successful bidder at the time of 
training considering the overall 
objective of the training and 
consultancy as brought out in the 
tender documents. 

13 Number of Participants: 
a) We recommend that the number of 

participants per group be limited to 
15 or 16 since this is optimum for 
the interactivity in the training. 
Would it be acceptable to break the 
30 participants in two batches? 

The number of participants issue has 
already been discussed above. It is 
considered that about 20 participants will 
need to be trained and it is not advisable to 
break the trainees into two separate 
groups. 

a) The maximum number of 
participants in any one training 
module has been brought down to 
20 and no need is felt for breaking 
them into two separate batches. 

14 Duration: 
a) Is there a maximum duration 

specified for the training sessions? 

It was discussed that each training day will 
be of about 8 hours and daily duration is 
thus settled. The approximate duration for 
each training module in terms of training 
days has been indicated in the Tender 
Documents. As this duration is 

a) The approximate duration of each 
training module with the number of 
trainees has been specified in the 
Tender Documents. This duration 
for each module may be adhered 
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approximate, the duration in training days 
may exceed but not by more than One or 
Two days at the maximum. 

and exceed only by One or 
maximum Two days if essential. 

15 Program: 
a) Is the Program to be delivered once 

and fully or divided per sub-
modules? 

It was discussed that this query is with 
reference to the classroom training 
modules. The best judge of whether to 
break each module into submodules is the 
successful bidder who shall be imparting 
the training. 

a) There is no restriction in breaking 
each training module into sub-
modules if felt necessary or 
desirable by the successful bidder. 
However, the total duration should 
be kept in mind while breaking 
each training module into sub-
modules.  

16 Participants: 
a) What would be the background 

knowledge of the participants? 

The entire exercise of Trials and Data 
analysis and assessment requires engineers 
from different Engineering disciplines 
especially Mechanical, Electrical and Civil. 

a) It has been mentioned in the 
Tender Documents that the 
trainees will have basic engineering 
background. The Engineering 
disciplines covered are Mechanical, 
Electrical and Civil. Overall the 
trainee batches will be a mix of 
these Engineering disciplines. 

17 Assessment: 
a) Would the client require pre and 

post assessment of the 
participants? 

This query is related to assessing the 
effectiveness of training and therefore 
desirable. However, such assessment 
should not in any way prejudice the Indian 
Railways own assessment regarding the 
overall effectiveness of training keeping in 
view the objective of this tender which 
seeks to develop adequate capacity to 
independently conduct trials as per UIC/EN 
standards mentioned in the Tender 
Documents. 

a) It is not mandatory. However, it 
would be a desirable exercise to be 
conducted by the successful bidder 
and present to the Indian Railways 
in order to assist in making the final 
assessment regarding the quality of 
training provided. 

18 Certificate: This query relates to certification by 
statutory bodies. Such bodies are generally 
based in Europe and elsewhere and their 

a) No, a training certificate to the 
participants by the successful 
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a) Would the Client require the 
participants to be certified at the 
end of the training? 

certification may not provide any additional 
benefit to Indian Railways at present. 
Moreover, such certification would come at 
additional cost. Therefore this not felt 
essentially required at present. 

bidder after the training will suffice 
for the purpose of this tender. 

19 Follow up: 
a) Would the Client require individual 

follow up via Webex 
(teleconference/ video conference) 
with the trainer to ensure 
knowledge transfer? 

This query relates to individual follow up by 
trainees via teleconference or video 
conference post training for seeking 
clarifications etc. However, it is expected 
that the training will be self-sufficient and 
knowledge transfer would be achieved 
during the training itself enabling the 
trainees to independently carry out trial 
specific planning and execute the test 
campaign including assessment of test 
stock. Therefore such post training support 
at individual trainee level is not felt 
essential at this stage. 

a) No, individual follow up would not 
be essential. However, during the 
warranty maintenance period, 
issues and clarifications relating to 
equipment and software supplied 
will have to be addressed by the 
successful bidder including through 
teleconferencing and video-
conferencing as necessary.  

S.No. Queries Discussion/Reasons Decision 

Queries from M/s ITALCERTIFER, Italy 

20 In details, in the tender are mentioned two 
norms (UIC518 and EN14363) without the 
reference year of submission. Concerning 
the EN14363 norm (maybe dated 2005), it 
mentions the QN1, QN2, etc. quality levels 
while the most recent EN14363 (2016) 
introduces the TL90 concept. 

In general, the quality evaluation is based 
only on QNx quality levels and it’s not 
mentioned in any part of the document 

RDSO Engineers are familiar with the UIC-
518 pamphlet of 2009 and the EN-14363 
code of 2005. The new concept of TL90 
related to 1026 version of EN-14363 may 
require major changes in the Tender 
Schedule and may not be required since the 
quality evaluation is based generally on 
QNx levels. The track radius of curvature 
relates to the provision relating to Test 
Zones as mentioned in EN-14363 and UIC-
518. In case the population or distribution 
of curves on Indian Railways with their 
radius is required, the data to the extent 

The EN-14363 norms of 2005 which deal 
with track quality in terms of QNx may be 
referred for the purpose of this Tender. 
 
Inclusion of EN-13848 in the training 
module of track parameters may however 
be done by the successful bidder at no 
additional cost if felt essential for proper 
effectiveness of training.   
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the evaluation of the track radius of 
curvature. 

Concerning the norms, we think also that 
including the EN13848, the whole process 
should be enhanced a bit more. 

 

feasible can be made available to the 
successful bidder after start of work. 
EN13848 refers to track standards and is 
not the main objective of this project. 
However, if the successful bidder 
determines during training that certain 
level of exposure to EN-13848 is essential, 
she may include it the training module 
related to track parameters at no additional 
cost.  

21 5 months for all the activities requested, 
including the IMW supply, is a very short 
time (for your information, usually, 5 
months represents the period to 
instrument and test an IMW before the 
shipment). We think that the time must be 
doubled or at least a schedule for each 
activity must be clarified in the tender, 
taking in account to perform in parallel 
some activities) 

 

The query relating to completion period has 
been discussed above and it is agreed to 
enhance the completion period from 5 to 7 
months. 

The period of completion is modified from 
5 months to 7 months. 

22 Estimated value of the tender is lower 
respect the values of each activity (1 to 7). 
Even for the value, we think that the right 
number is quite the double of what was 
reported in the tender document (assuring 
a reasonable margin to the companies). In 
our evaluation we have considered risks, 
warranties, shipping of materials (some 
tons of goods), etc. etc. 

 

This issue relates to overall estimated cost 
of the tender. This estimated cost has been 
arrived at after due process of consultation 
and screening at various levels. 

The estimated value of the tender has been 
arrived at in accordance with Indian 
Railway guidelines and not possible to be 
altered at this stage. Bidders are however, 
free to quote as per their own cost 
assessment. 

 


